From: Hutchison, David

Sent: 12 May 2006 16:26

To: Chandler, Jason

Subject: FW: Utilities Strategy Document
Attachments: Utilities Technical Note.doc
Importance: High

Jason

You have obviously missed this when | sent it to you before. Can you please quickly cast your eye over it and let me

have your comments.

David

From: Hutchison, David

Sent: 19 April 2006 09:48

To: Chandler, Jason

Subject: FW: Utilities Strategy Document
Importance: High

Can you please look at the attached document and give me your comments.

From: Hutchison, David

Sent: 13 April 2006 09:27

To: Jenkins, Mike

Subject: FW: Utilities Strategy Document
Importance: High

From: Simmons, David [mailto:SimmonsD@halcrow.com]

Sent: 11 April 2006 14:10

To: Hutchison, David

Cc: Gittoes, Glenn; Perry, Kevin; Swenson, Derek; McCarroll, Simon; Pluse, David
Subject: Utilities Strategy Document

Importance: High

David

Herewith the document, previously issued for discussion with your team. A formal issue will be

made in hard copy.

<<Utilities Technical Note.doc>>
David

David Simmons
Halcrow Project Director
Edinburgh Tram Design Subcontract

16 Abercromby Place
Edinburgh EH3 6LB
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Visit our website at http://www.halcrow.com

The contents of this email do not give rise

to any binding legal obligation upon

Halcrow Group Limited unless subsequently
confirmed on headed business notepaper sent
by fax, letter or as an e-mail attachment. Please
note that emails supplied are as found and
there's no guarantee that the messages
contained within the body of the email have
not been edited after receipt. If you receive this
email in error, please contact the sender and
delete the message.

Thank you.
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